6/23/22, 8:28 AM Mail - Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: Request for Mechanical Inspection Report

MUHAMMAD FIRDAUS SULEIMAN (SPF) <Muhammad_Firdaus_SULEIMAN@spf.gov.sg>
Wed 22/6/2022 1:11 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) <QA-A@Ikkauto.com>

Dear Sherwin,
The IP number is as TP/IP/05078/2022.

Thank you.

Regards

Firdaus Suleiman

Senior Investigation Officer

Traffic Police / Fatal Accident Investigation Team (FAIT)
Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6228 / 9735 9237 (HP)

HOME TEAM

» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 » #*®
. One Home, One Team

. Bullding Our Future Together

Singapore Police Force W polce.govsg FBib.com/singaporepoliceforce  1G
Instagram.com/fsingaporepoliceforce

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon.

Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2022 11:12 pm

To: MUHAMMAD FIRDAUS SULEIMAN (SPF) <Muhammad_Firdaus_SULEIMAN @spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) <QA-A@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Request for Mechanical Inspection Report

Hello 10 Firdaus

The IP no for SFF 319 is G/20220304/0059. Normally it starts from TP. My accounts side would like to clarify on it.

Best Regards,

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 5:35 pm
To: MUHAMMAD FIRDAUS SULEIMAN (SPF) <Muhammad_Firdaus_SULEIMAN @spf.gov.sg>

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGY2N2ES5NGQ3LTIKMMEtNGI1Yy0SNDkzLTY3MTBkOGUYY]E1ZQAQAAobKxyAkkxyhDpoj%2FCN3A...  1/5
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Cc: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) <QA-A@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: Request for Mechanical Inspection Report

Hello 10 Firdaus

The IP no for SFF 319 is G/20220304/0059. Normally it starts from TP. We would like to clarify it.

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

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 10:20 am

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; Siti Haira BATRA (SPF) <Siti_Haira_ BATRA@spf.gov.sg>; Nadya MOIDEEN (SPF)
<Nadya_MOIDEEN@SPF.GOV.SG>; Wei Li GOH (SPF) <GOH_Wei_Li@spf.gov.sg>; Guang Hui LEE (SPF) <LEE_Guang_Hui@spf.gov.sg>; SPF-TP
FAIT <SPF-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.sg>; Syed Shameer SHAH (SPF) <Syed_Shameer_Shah@spf.gov.sg>; Saravanan Baba SIVAPERUMAL (SPF)
<Saravanan_Baba_SIVAPERUMAL@spf.gov.sg>; Richard POR (SPF) <Richard_Por@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: Request for Mechanical Inspection Report

Dear Sirs,

cc:

10 Nadya, |10 Wei Li, 10 Ken & FAIT SIOs, as requested by you

Mr Bryan & OC FAIT (Covering), for your information please

Mr Shameer, Mr Baba and Mr Richard, kindly assist on the POs. Amount for the following request has been approved by Dy CTP. Thank you.

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the following 22 cases in the table. The ones marked in red

are deemed to be urgent.
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SN IP No. Brief Facts Vehicles to be 10 In-Charge:
inspected:
1 TP/IP/08690/2022 On 18 April 2022 sometime before 6.58 p.m., the | FBG5379P - Rider Kamaliah

Deceased was riding her motorcycle along PIE(ECP) at (Deceased)

the slip road into ECP(MCE) when she lost control of

her motorcycle while negotiating the left bend at the

said location. Deceased was conveyed to CGH and

was pronounced dead at 8.03pm at by attending

Doctor. To check motorcycle for any possible

mechanical failure that may have caused or

contributed to the accident. A detailed mechanical

inspection is required to eliminate any mechanical

fault or any possible defence and to rule out foul play.

2-3 TP/IP/08689/2022 On 16 April 2022 sometime before 5.00 p.m., the GBD1527X - Kamaliah

Deceased was believed to be cycling his bicycle across | Driver (Potential

the zebra crossing along Jalan Eunos at the slip road Defendant)

into PIE(TUAS) when he was hit by Involved Party

lorry, which was proceeding across the zebra crossing Bicycle - Pedal

from his right to left. Cyclist was conveyed to CGH and Cyclist

pronounced dead on the same day with multiple (Deceased)

injuries at 6.49 p.m. To check Bicycle and Lorry for any

possible mechanical issues that may cause or
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contribute to the accident. A detailed mechanical
inspection is required to eliminate any mechanical
fault or any possible defence and to rule out foul play.

TP/IP/08722/2022

On 17 April 2022 sometime before 3.45 p.m.,
SMN5163C skidded involving government property
along Tampines Avenue 7 towards Loyang Avenue,
near L/P 37. Investigation revealed that the driver was
travelling straight on lane 1 of 2-lanes road at said
location when suddenly there was a noise coming
from the car and the steering wheel turned to the
right on its own, causing the vehicle to mount the
center divider and colliding into the center guard
railings. A detailed mechanical inspection is required
to eliminate any mechanical fault or any possible
defence and to rule out foul play.

SMN5163C -
Driver (Potential
Defendant)

Nadya

TP/IP/08470/2022

On the 13 April 2022 (Wednesday) sometime around
11.43 p.m., the driver was driving the said motor taxi
inside the SPC Petrol Station along Bukit Batok Street
24 and was exiting when his taxi suddenly surged
forward at a fast speed. Driver informed that he only
stepped gently and did not jammed the accelerator.
Driver mentioned that the taxi surged forward at a
high speed and he was unable to stop in time, which
eventually he collided into the bushes and engine
stalled. General inspection is required to inspect if
there is/are any mechanical faults to the motor taxi
which caused the sudden surge, to eliminate any
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule
out foul play.

SH9985G - Driver
(Potential
Defendant)

Goh Wei Li

TP/IP/10439/2022

On 29 April 2022 sometime before 4.50 p.m., the
Deceased was riding his motorcycle along PIE(TUAS)
near 36KM when he collided onto the stationary
motorcar and motorcycle which was stationary on
lane 1, assisting out in another RTA which occurred
prior before. Deceased was conveyed to NTFGH and
was pronounced dead at 2.29am the following day at
by attending Doctor. A detailed mechanical inspection
is required to eliminate any mechanical fault or any
possible defence and to rule out foul play.

JSB5481 - Rider
(Deceased)

Adrian Lim

TP/IP/08886/2022

On the 18 April 2022 (Monday) sometime around
3.21 p.m., the driver was exiting out from the parking
gantry and claimed that vehicle surged forward and
collided onto a tree. A detailed mechanical inspection
is required to eliminate any mechanical fault or any
possible defence and to rule out foul play.

SJV2927D -
Driver (Potential
Defendant)

Ken Lee

TP/IP/08326/2022

On 15/04/2022 (Friday) sometime around 5.56 p.m.,
the deceased was riding along Lim Chu Kang Road
when he collided onto a motor lorry (YN7543J) who
was coming out Muslim Cemetery Path 17, from the
deceased’s left. A detailed mechanical inspection is
required to eliminate any mechanical fault or any
possible defence and to rule out foul play.

FBH6542Y - Rider
(Deceased)

YN7543) - Driver
(Potential
Defendant)

Mariah

10
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TP/IP/12238/2022

On 20 May 2022 sometime before 9.14 a.m., the
Involved Party was driving his Garbage Truck along
Anamalai Avenue on the single lane two way road
when he collided onto the Deceased who was walking
across the road from his left to right, causing the
Deceased to fall onto the road and the Deceased's to
be ran over by the Involved Party truck. Deceased
sustained multiple injuries and was conveyed to NUH

XE6383U - Driver
(Potential
Defendant)

Adrian Lim
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by the ambulance. Deceased was pronounced dead at
CGH at 10.39am on the same day. A detailed
mechanical inspection is required to eliminate any
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule
out foul play.

11

TP/IP/03871/2022

On 18 February 2022 sometime before 12.25 p.m.,
the Deceased was riding his motorcycle along
TPE(SLE) near 14.7KM when he collided onto the rear
of another Trailer which was travelling ahead and fell
onto the road. Deceased was pronounced dead at
12.51pm at scene by attending paramedics. To check
motorcycle for any possible mechanical failure that
may have caused or contributed to the accident. A
detailed mechanical inspection is required to
eliminate any mechanical fault or any possible
defence and to rule out foul play.

FBQ8087J - Rider
(Deceased)

Adrian Lim

12-13

TP/IP/09555/2022

On 22 April 2022 at about 5.13 p.m., the Involved
Party was driving lorry YM9628R when the Deceased,
who was riding motorcycle JSP2711 had collided into
the rear right portion of lorry YM9628R. The deceased
sustained multiple injuries and was treated at the
hospital. He subsequently succumbed to his injuries
and was pronounced dead at the hospital. A detailed
mechanical inspection is required to eliminate any
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule
out foul play.

YM9628R -
Driver (Involved
Party)

JSP2711- Rider
(Deceased)

Raziz

14

TP/IP/10567/2022

On 3 May 2022 at about 5.18 p.m. the driver of the
bus was making a right turn at the junction of Choa
Chu Kang road into Upper Bukit Timah when he
collided onto a pedestrian crossing at the pedestrian
crossing. As a result the pedestrian was sent to NUH
unconscious and succumbed to his injuries in hospital.
A detailed mechanical inspection is required to
eliminate any mechanical fault or any possible
defence and to rule out foul play.

SG6122E - Driver
(Potential
Defendant)

Yazid

15-16

TP/IP/08448/2022

On 13 April 2022 at about 7.22 a.m., the rider of said
motorcycle FBH 7625 K was travelling along Upper
Thomson Road and had braked when motorcar SLJ
8418 G tried to avoid the motorcycle by swerving
however side swiped onto the motorcycle. As a result
of the accident the motorcyclist was sent to TTSH
where he succumbed to his injuries. A detailed
mechanical inspection is required to eliminate any
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule
out foul play.

FBH7625K - Rider
(Deceased)

SLJ8418G -
Driver (Potential
Defendant)

Yazid

17

TP/IP/10841/2022

On 5 May 2022 at about 11.53 p.m. the rider of the
motorcycle was travelling on lane 3 of 4 lanes when
the motorcycle collided onto a stationary lorry on lane
3 of 4 lanes.. As a result the rider of the motorcycle
was sent to NUH unconscious and succumbed to his
injuries in hospital. A detailed mechanical inspection
is required to eliminate any mechanical fault or any
possible defence and to rule out foul play.

FBT1240M -
Rider (Deceased)

Yazid

18-19
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TP/IP/11672/2022

On 13/05/2022 at about 2307hrs, the deceased was
cycling on his PAB along Serangoon Road towards Upp
Serangoon Road when a motorcycle, FMB4518E
collided onto the deceased’s PAB. A detailed
mechanical inspection is required to eliminate any
mechanical fault or any possible defence and to rule
out foul play.

PAB - Pedal
Cyclist
(Deceased)

FBMA4518E -
Rider (Potential
Defendant)

Mariah
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20

G/20220304/0059

On 04 March 2022 at about 8.55 a.m., the driver was
reversing his motorcar at the entrance of a preschool
along Upper Changi Road East when a pedestrian
walked towards his vehicle and had a fall. There is no
evidence indicating if there was any contact between
the motorcar and the said pedestrian. No other
vehicles were involved in the said collision. The
pedestrian subsequently succumbed to his injuries
and was pronounced dead at CGH on 10/03/2022 at
6.36 p.m. A detailed mechanical inspection is required
to eliminate any mechanical fault or any possible
defence and to rule out foul play.

SFF319D - Driver
(Potential
Defendant)

Firdaus

21-22

TP/IP/09095/2022

On 20 April 2022 sometime before 2.02 a.m., the
Deceased was riding alone on his motorcycle and was
travelling straight along Tampines Expressway towards
Pan Island Expressway on lane 3 of the 3-lane road
when he was hit by the Accused’s motorcar from the
rear. As a result of the accident, the Deceased fell off
from his motorcycle and landed on the road. The
Deceased sustained multiple injuries and was
conveyed to Sengkang General Hospital. He was
reported to be unconscious and pulseless. On the
same day at 3.04 a.m., the Deceased succumbed to
his injuries and was pronounced dead by Dr Chinmaya
Shrikant Joshi at Accident & Emergency Department.
A detailed mechanical inspection is required to
eliminate any mechanical fault or any possible
defence and to rule out foul play.

FBJ6994R - Rider
(Deceased)

SLE6014C -
Driver (Potential
Defendant)

Kamaliah

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)
Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intfended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please

notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.
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